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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Request for Extension of Adoption

 

From: Peace‐Bunch, Loretta Y <loretta.peace‐bunch@ncdoi.gov>  
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 2:21 PM 
To: May, Amber Cronk <amber.may@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Hoomani, A. John <john.hoomani@ncdoi.gov>; Shortt, Kathy <Kathy.Shortt@ncdoi.gov>; Hubbard, Sherri 
<Sherri.Hubbard@ncdoi.gov> 
Subject: Request for Extension of Adoption 
 
 
The Department of Insurance is requesting an extension of the adoption for the Chapter 4 rules that are currently 
scheduled for an adoption by March 31, 2021.  The Department of Insurance requests a six month extension with a new 
readoption deadline of September 30, 2021.  This extension is being requested to allow more time for the needed 
substantive rule changes to be thoroughly disseminated with interested parties.  The Department of Insurance fully 
intends to remain in compliance regardless of the outcome.  Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 
 
 
Loretta 
 
 
Loretta Peace‐Bunch  |  Rules Coordinator 
 

N.C. Department of Insurance 
325 N. Salisbury Street 
Raleigh, NC 27603 
919.807.6004 
 

 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 


